

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 5:23 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint information

I've sent the request and we should have some information in the morning. We can add to the fact sheet as new ideas arise

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 5:16 PM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) ; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint information

Perfect

Thanks

Also, talked to Tom about getting me some background facts tomorrow, i.e. number of water customers, total revenues of the system, current uncollectables, etc

I'm out all day tomorrow, but just email a second page of facts

Thanks

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint information

New one page with edits.

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:54 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint information

Yes please

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:52 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <Khourin@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint information

So you want this converted to one page ?

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:48 PM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint information

He is my edits

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:44 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <Khourin@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint information

One page

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:32 PM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint information

Can you put it in one page of talking bullets

Don't need a cover page or powerpoint format

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:31 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <Khourin@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint information